
  

January 12, 2009

Beth Anne Alcantar
IFC CREDIT CORP
8700 Waukegan Road, Suite 100
Morton Grove, IL  60053

Sent Via Fax:  847-663-6700

RE: Lease #23127201

Dear Mrs. Alcantar,

I have received your letter and fully understand my obligation toward payment to IFC.  However, what 
assurances and proof do you have that this matter will be resolved quickly?  Furthermore, what protection 
is IFC going to offer to me against repossession due to their failure to keep up their end of the lease 
agreement?  I have every right, legally, to withhold payment to IFC should my equipment get repossessed 
due to their failure to keep up their end of the agreement.

By law, Promax has every right to repossess the equipment for non-payment.  Yet all you are offering me 
are empty words and promises, that which, up to the point, IFC has failed to keep.  

So I ask you again, what assurances are you going to offer me? 

Sincerely,

William Berg-Hillinger
Id Playground, Inc.
661.917.0370
Customer #231272

CC:

Mark Kelly, First Corp.
Jess Hartmann, Promax


